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From: emartin@nalcorenergy.com
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 9:14 AM
To: Gilbert Bennett

Subject: Fw: Update

Fyi - see below.

Ed

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Mullaley, Julia <JMullaleye@gov.nl.ca>
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 8:12 AM

To: Ed Martin

Subject: Fw: Update

Fyi - Craig is meeting with Paul this am to try and come to a consensus
here. The oversight committee felt it was important to have some key
resources attend the upcoming IE site visit and workshops. As you are
aware, we have worked with Nalcor and the feds to gain access to the IE ,
including these type of meetings. The resources identified at this point
include Craig Martin, Corey Grady (ADM with Transportation and Works who
is a civil engineer with a masters in project management) and Richard (EY
engineer with Project Mgmt). The latter represents the independent aspect
required by Cabinet. It may be that EY is the main issue from a perceived
conflict perspective, not sure but perhaps we can take the opportunity
this afternoon after our meeting to discuss and Craig and Paul may have
some additional thoughts at that time as well. Thanks.

Julia

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
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From: Martin, Craig

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2014 8:59 PM
To: Mullaley, Julia

Cc: King, Tracy

Subject: Fw: Update

Julia,

Please see attached. I'm currently scheduled to meet with Paul and Jim at
8:00am.

Craig

From: PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca
[mailto:PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.cal

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2014 08:46 PM Newfoundland Standard Time
To: Martin, Craig
Cc: JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com <JdamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com>

Subject: Re: Update

Craig

I think that having an EAnd Y person attending would be in advisable . I
strongly suggest you reconsider. This is an important meeting for my team
with the I E and I would prefer you do not complicate matters. I will
gladly meet with you separately on the same subject at any time
afterwards. We have some issues to clear up with the IE and your presence
may complicate matters

So I am requesting you reconsider attendance during the cost and schedule
workshop

Paul
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Sent from my iPad

On Jul 10, 2014, at 5:36 PM, "Martin, Craig" <CMartin@gov.nl.ca> wrote:

Paul,

The four seats for the 21st to the 23rd are myself, Cory Grandy, ADM at TW
(who'll be at MF), Richard Noble from E&Y and a 4th seat that may
alternate as several Committee members have expressed and interest in
attending.

Jim has indicated that he's not available in the AM, but think you and I
should still get together.

What time did you want me to come over?

Thanks

Craig

From: PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca
[mailto:PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.cal

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2014 05:12 PM Newfoundland Standard Time

To: Martin, Craig; JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com
<JamegMeaney@nalcorenergy.com>

Subject: RE: Update
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Ok Martin- | am available in the morning

i was a bit surprised with the numbers of people that you would be bringing to the meetings 21st to 23rd and
just wanted to check if any of those folks were from E&Y. In any case | would like to know who would be
attending so we can prepare accordingly. So if you would be so kind as to provide a name and their title that
would be helpful.

Thanks Paul

Paul Harrington

Project Director

PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM

Lower Churchill Project

t. 709 737-1907 c. 709 682-1460 f. 709 737-1985

e. PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca

w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

This email communication is confidential and legally privileged. Any unauthorized reproduction, distribution or disclosure of this
email or any attachments is strictly prohibited. Please destroy/delete this email communication and attachments and notify me if
this email was misdirected to you.

From: "Martin, Craig" <CMartin@gov.nl.ca>

To: "JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com™ <JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com>,

Cc: "PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca" <PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca>, "Morris, Paul J." <pmorris@gov.nl.ca>
Date: 07/10/2014 04:53 PM

Subject: RE: Update
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Jim,

Finished Committee meeting a short while ago. Looking for a time to meet with you and/or Paul tomorrow (preferably AM) to go
over a couple of items with respect to the upcoming site visits and the first Committee reports. Know your time is limited given IE in
next week.

| have report template approved and will be populating over next few days for first distribution to internal parties next
Tuesday. Have a couple of items required rom Nalcor and wanted to speak with you regarding who will be reviewing for Nalcor.

Please let me know what your availability is for tomorrow.

Thanks

Craig

From: Martin, Craig

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2014 11:31 AM

To: 'JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com'

Subject: RE: Update

Jim,

Just called and left message.

Wanted to touch base with you on two issues, the site visits and to line up a meeting for tomorrow morning to discuss some
information the Committee is seeking.

Please give me a call at 0966 when you’re available to discuss the site visits. I’'m around this morning but have Committee starting at
1:30pm
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Please e-mail to let me know what time tomorrow morning works to meet on the information.

Thanks

Craig

From: Martin, Craig

Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 7:36 PM

To: 'JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com'

Subject: RE: Update

Jim,

Had hoped to have confirmation this afternoon but still waiting on replies.

Will follow up with you as soon as | hear in the morning.

Craig

From: JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com [mailto:JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 3:03 PM
To: Martin, Craig

Subject: RE: Update

ok...thanks
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<M2.jpg>

James Meaney, CFA

General Manager Finance

Nalcor Energy - Lower Churchill Project

t. 709 737-4860 c. 709 727-5283 f. 709 737-1901

e. JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com

Ww. nalcorenergv.com

1.888.576.5454

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that nobody gets hurt?

From: "Martin, Craig" <CMartin
To: "JamesMeaney@nalcorener
Date: 07/09/2014 03:00 PM

Subject: RE: Update

ov.nl.ca>

.com™ <JamesMeane

nalcorenergy.com>

Jim,
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Still in progress, but should have confirmation to you before end of day today. At this stage it appears the Province will be
participating in the activities on Monday July 14, 2014, Wednesday July 16, 2014 and Thursday July 17, 2014. Will confirm dates and
attendees shortly.

Craig

From: JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com [mailto:JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 2:57 PM
To: Martin, Craig

Cc: KathyKnight@nalcorenergy.com; 'PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca’; Morris, Paul J.

Subject: RE: Update

Hi Craig

Have you been able to finalize representation from the Province? It looks like we've got everyone confirmed
from Nalcor/LCP, Canada and MWH and hoping to lock down transportation, accommodation, etc
requirements today.

Thanks
Jim
James Meaney, CFA
General Manager Finance
Nalcor Energy - Lower Churchill Project
<M3.jpg> t. 709 737-4860 c. 709 727-5283 f. 709 737-1901

e. JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com

w. nalcorenergy.com

1.888.576.5454
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You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that nobody gets hurt?

From: "Martin, Craig" <CMartin@gov.nl.ca>
To: "PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca™ <PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca>

Cc: "KathyKnight@nalcorenergy.com" <KathyKnight@nalcorenergy.com>, "JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com"
<JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com>, "Morris, Paul J." <pmorris@gov.nl.ca>

Date: 07/07/2014 10:21 AM

Subject: RE: Update

Paul,

I’'m still following up internally as to who will attend the site visits. Wanted to confirm whether there are still two (2) seats available
for Province’s representatives.

Please advise.

Thanks
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Craig

From: PHarrington@Ilowerchurchillproject.ca [mailto:PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca]

Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 1:56 PM

To: Krupski, Joseph; Nik Argirov; Morris, Paul J.; Martin, Craig; DarrenDebourke@lowerchurchillproject.ca

Cc: KathyKnight@nalcorenergy.com; JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com

Subject: Update

In an attempt to provide an opportunity for the people travelling from away to be able to get back home on
the 19th July we have made some adjustments to the schedule

Friday 18th July

travel up to Churchill Falls via PAL from Goose bay D 09.20 A 10.20

Site tour of CF facility

Lunch at McParland House

Visit to LCP Switchyard and Camp

Travel back via King Air to Goose Bay mid afternoon

Flight from Goose bay to St John's ( two flights AC 7632 D15.05 A 18.15 or AC 8828 D19.10 A21.04)
Overnight in St Johns

Saturday 19th July

Travel home

So please let me know if this will work for your teams (pls cc Kathy)

NOTE - we will need to have names and other information of who will be going on the Churchill Falls visit -
Kathy will let you know what details are required

Regards Paul
10
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Paul Harrington

Project Director

PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM

Lower Churchill Project

t. 709 737-1907 c. 709 682-1460 f. 709 737-1985

e. PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca

w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

This email communication is confidential and legally privileged. Any unauthorized reproduction, distribution or disclosure of this
email or any attachments is strictly prohibited. Please destroy/delete this email communication and attachments and notify me if
this email was misdirected to you.

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and may
contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of this
information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the
sender.”

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and may
contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of this
information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the
sender.”

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and may
contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of this
information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the
sender.”
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